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CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Steckel, James
Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 2:18 PM
To: CCNPP3COLA PEmails
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response Summary for Seismic Design and Analysis Requests for 

Additional Information. 10/29/2009

 
 

From: Arora, Surinder  
Sent: Thursday, November 12, 2009 2:59 PM 
To: Tabatabai, Sarah; Karas, Rebecca; Chakrabarti, Samir; Hawkins, Kimberly; Jeng, David 
Cc: CCNPP3COL Resource; Colaccino, Joseph; Miernicki, Michael 
Subject: FW: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response Summary for Seismic Design and Analysis Requests for Additional 
Information. 10/29/2009 
 
The attached UniStar letter (ML093070281) provides a summary for response dates for the following 
RAIs pertinent to Section 3.7 of the Calvert Cliffs RCOLA: 
 
RAI No. 19 (eRAI 1210) 
RAI No. 25 (eRAI 1145) 
RAI No. 58 (eRAI 1966) 
RAI No. 63 (eRAI 1973) 
RAI No. 65 (eRAI 1971) 
RAI No. 112 (eRAI 2574) 
RAI No. 113 (eRAI 2575) 
RAI No. 139 (eRAI 2715) 
RAI No. 144 (eRAI 2196) 
RAI No. 145 (eRAI 2197) 
RAI No. 158 (eRAI 3253) 
RAI No. 159 (eRAI 3254) 
RAI No. 167 (eRAI 3607) 
RAI No. 168 (eRAI 3610) 
RAI No. 179 (eRAI 3700) 
RAI No. 180 (eRAI 3701) 
RAI No. 181 (eRAI 3702) 
 
 
FYI. 
 
Thanks. 
 
SURINDER ARORA, PE 
PROJECT MANAGER, 
Office of New Reactors 
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
 
Phone: 301 415-1421 
FAX: 301 415-6406 
Email: Surinder.Arora@nrc.gov 
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From: E-RIDS2 Resource  
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2009 8:16 AM 
To: Arora, Surinder; Biggins, James; Hair, Christopher; McLellan, Judith; Quinn, Laura; RidsAcrsAcnw_MailCTR Resource; 
RidsManager Resource; RidsNroDcip Resource; RidsNroDe Resource; RidsNroDnrl Resource; RidsNroDnrlNarp Resource; 
RidsNroDser Resource; RidsRgn1MailCenter Resource; RidsRgn2MailCenter Resource; Tesfaye, Getachew; Vrahoretis, 
Susan 
Subject: Calvert Cliffs, Unit 3, Response Summary for Seismic Design and Analysis Requests for Additional Information. 
10/29/2009 
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